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FOR GROUP HOME SERVICES 
RFP SC07-20R 
 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
 
 

Providers in attendance at RFP Conference: 
 
 

Acts 1:8 Housing Lighthouse Youth Services 
Adonai’s Haven of Rest Mayo Home for Youth Dev.    
Changing Lives Youth Services    New Motivations 
Future Promise      Nika’s Home 
Gateway to Success      One Way Services for Youth  
Kelly Youth Services      Strive House 
        Unk’s Place 

  
 
Section 2.2.1 – Program Components – please remove question 24 as it is 
duplicative. 
 
 
Questions asked during RFP Conference:  
 
Q1.  If you already own a group home, do you use the 4-E budget that Ryan Meanor 

has?  
A. No. You must use the HCJFS budget included as part of this RFP. 
 

Q2.  I am due to receive my license within the next 2-3 weeks. How will that work for 
my agency? 

 
A. Providers must have a license before we can enter into a contract. Licensure 
must be achieved within 6 months after the RFP due date. 
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Q3.  What if we are licensed after the August meeting? 
 

A. Please see response to Question 3. 
 
Q4.  Can you clarify the length of this contract, considering the implementation of 

FFPA? Will Group Home contracts end on October 1, 2021? 
 

A. Contract will be written for the term of one (1) year with three (3) optional 
renewal years. The initial Contract will begin on 1/1/2021 and end 12/31/2021. 
Please note there will be limited use of group home services beyond Ohio’s 
implementation of FFPA. Any selected Providers who plan to transition to a 
qualified residential treatment program (QRTP) will need to submit another 
proposal when the residential treatment/qualified residential treatment program 
RFP is released.  

 
Q5.  Can the documents she is going over be e-mailed? 
 

A. The RFP can be found in 
  https://www.hcjfs.org/about/request-for-proposals/ 

 
Q6. Only how organizations will be able to house Hamilton County children if we get 

approved when we submit our contract? 
 

A. Your question is unclear. Please submit clarification prior to the noon 
deadline on 7/31/2020. 
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